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KNUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGYON, D.C.
November 12, 1

% /

Frant

Mr. J. E. Cross

President - Generation Group
Duquesne Light Company

Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: OPERATOR TRAINING PROGRAMS AT BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT
NOS. 1 AND 2 (BVPS-1 AND BVPS-2) (TAC NOS. M75G78 AND M75079)

Dear Mr, Cross:

During a recent telephone conversation C>tween Mr. Tom Burns of your staff and
Messrs. Glenn Meyer and Richard Pelton of tnc NRC staff, Mr. Burns asked why,
unlike other licensees, was Duquesne Light Compa.yv (DLC) required to submit
changes to the BVPS-1 and BVPS-Z licensed operator craining programs to the
NRC for review and approval. Mr. Buvns stated that the basis for this
requirement was a letter for Mr. Peter Tam (NRC) to Mr. J. D. Sieber (DLC)
dated October 23, 1989. We have raviewed the basis for this requirement; the
following is a summary of our findings.

On March 19, 1987, Generic Letter 87-07 (GL 87-07), "Information Transmittal
of Final Rulemaking for Revisions to Operator Licensing 10 CFR 55 and
Conforming Amendments," was published. GL 87-07, in addition to promulgating
the changes to 10 CFR Part 55, pointed out to licensees that it was now
permissible to substitute an accredited initial or requalification training
prograw for a program previously approved by the NRC. This substitution could
be accomplished upon written notification to the NRC and di¢ not require any
NRC staff review. However, due to conflicts between 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix
A, requirements and a systems approach to training, licensees were required to
certify that the substitute training program was both accredited and based on
a systems approach to training (SAV).

SAT-based training programs contain the following five elements: (1)
systematic anaiysis of the jobs to be performed, (2) learning objectives
derived from the analysis which describhe desired performance after training,
(3) training design and implementation based on the learning objectives, (4)
evaluation of trainee mastery of the objectives during training, and (5)
evaluation and revision of the training based on the performance of trained
personnel in the job setting. An important aspect of SAT-based training
programs is that the process allows changes to any element of the system based
on feedback received from any other element. If a training program was not
allowed to change based on the changing needs of the target audience, it would
not be considered an SAT-based program.

In the GL 87-07 response to the NRC dated September 11, 1989, Mr. J. D.
Sieber, DiC, certified that the BVPS-1 and BVPS-2 licensed operator initial
and requalification training programs were accredited and based on a systems
approach to training. Mr. Sieber included in the letter assurance that
administrative procedures were in place to control changes to the training
proarams.
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J. Cross -2 - November 12, 1997

In a letter to Mr. J. 0. Sieber dated October 23, 1989, Mr. Peter Tam, NRC,
acknowledged receipt of the GL 87-07 response. In that letter, Mr. Tam
informed Mr. Sieber that "under the previsions of 10 CFR 50.59 licensees may
revise the programs, 10 CFR 50.54(1-1) clearly states that any decrease uf ihe
scope of an approved operator requalification program would require Commission
authorization." [rom receipt of this letter to present, the licensee has
presumed that although the BVPS-1 and BVPS-2 training programs were SAT-based
and accredited, any change to the programs considered a decrease in scope
required prior Commission approval.

An important portion of 10 7fR 50.54 (I-1) was not addressed in the letter to
DLC. This portion of 10 CFR 50.54 (I-1) states that "the licensee may not,
except as specifically authorized by the Commission decrease the scope of an
approved operator requalification program." However, through GL 87-07 the
Commission gave power reactor licensees the authority to change and to even
decrease the scope of their operatcr requalification program without
Commission approval. Therefure, DLC is not required to obtain the approval of
the NRC to change either of their licensed operator requalification programs.

We apologize for any inconvenience this matter may have caused. Please
contact me at (301) 415-1409 if you have any further questions regarding this
matter.

Sincerely,

/\./.jm d / K/tb:.y&p-‘w—'

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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/s/

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2

Division of Reactor Projects - /Il

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-334
and 50-412

cc: See next page
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J. E. Cross
Duquesne Light Company

cc:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Sireet, NV,

Washington, DC 20037

Director-Safety and Licensing
Department (BV-A)

Duguesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

Commissioner Roy M. Smith

West Virginia Department of Labor
Building 3, Room 319

Capitol Complex

vharleston, WVA 25305

Director, Utilities Department
Public Utiiities Comnission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Hanagenont Agency

Post Office Box 3321

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3321

Ohio EPA-DERR

ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Clud

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803

Duguesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

ATTN: R. L. Grand, Division Vice

President, Nuclear Operations Group

and Plant Manager (BV-S0$B-7)

Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 & 2

Bureau of Radiation Protection

Fennsylvania Department of
Environmenta)l Resources

ATTN: Michael P. Murphy

Post Office Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Mayor of the Borrough of
Shippingport

Post Office Box 3

Shippingport, PA 15077

chional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 298

Shippingport, PA 15077

Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

ATTN: S. C. Jain, Vice President
Nuclear Services (BV-A)



